From: David Myers </O=ONETEAM/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS
/CN=DMYERS>

To: Kim Gethard

CC: Jinping McCormick

Sent: 7/29/2011 2:06:12 PM

Subject: FW: Oxymorphone Mailing List To Trukmann
Attachments: Oxymorphone Mailing List To Trukmann.xlsx
Hi Kim,

As we discussed, | have attached the mailing list for the Oxymorphone shipments. We’d like 100 pieces to go to each
name; the remaining sellsheetw should come to me at my Morristown office. Can you please let me know an ETA for
the shipment? We’d like to get this in the hands of our sales force as soon as possible, but also want to be cognizant of
the shipping charges. I’'m thinking we should go 2-day delivery as opposed to overnight. If you can provide an estimate
of your charge for mailshop as well as postage for FedEx, that would be much appreciated!

Thanks,

David

David Myers

Senior Manager, Products & Communications

thirk smart medicine
Actavis
60 Columbia Rd. Bldg B ¢ +1 973-993-4503 @ DMYERS@actavis.com
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Internal VolP number ¢ 1254503

Please note that this e-mail and its attachments are intended for the named addressee only and may contain information that is confidential and privileged. If you
have by coincidence or mistake or without specific authorization received this e-mait and its attachments we request that you notify us inmmediately that you have
received thern in errar, uphold strict confidentiality and neither read, copy, nor otherwise make use of their cortent in any way Please note that the sender of this
e-mait and its attachments s solely responsible for its content if it does not concern the operations of Actavis Group or its subsidiaries.
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